Nadia Khan

From: David A. Olson

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:13 AM
To: citycouncil

Cc: Nadia Khan

Subject: FW: Orr project

From: Stephen Mastromattei IP
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 7:22 PM

To: David A. Olson

Subject: Orr project

Hi David please forward to the Council

To the Council

As the Orr project in Newtonville moves closer | wanted to let you all know my opinion, understanding that several
already do.

To approve this project simply means that you do not have the best interest of your constituents in mind .

| feel insulted when certain lines in the comprehensive plan are quoted to simply move along an agenda that in fact
hurts more than helps.

You all have an obligation to act in the best interest of Newton, all villages.

It happens that this project is centrally located in an area that is simply saturated. Regardless of pros and cons, the
bottom line is that Newtonville can not handle this size project.

Until such time as Traffic , pedestrian, school children safety is addressed, meaning a working plan that's tried and
tested you have absolutely no right to be in favor of this project, in fact it should not even be up for discussion .

The post Labor Day traffic in this area this year is beyond belief.

If you vote yes to this project(including any compromise that may channel it's way through the process) then you are in
fact willing to sacrifice the safety of so many that have entrusted you to work on their behalf.

Correct the issues first then look to fill an agenda many don't agree with. Stop the nonsense and refuse the plan. There
is no such thing as a spite build, so that is not a fall back either.

Thanks for your time.

Steve Mastromattei

Sent from my iPhone
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